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File No. 8B/UP/04/29/2017/FC/ 6/ Date: 2 §) June 2017
To,

The CCF cum Nodal Officer (FCA),

Department of Forests,

Government of UP,

Aranaya Bhavan, 17 Rana Pratap Marg,

Lucknow-226001

ON LINE PROPOSAL No: FP/UP/TRANS/22022/2016

Subject: Diversion of 0.2886 ha of forest land with felling of 22 trees (0.1144 ha protected
forest in Forest Division Orai with felling of 14 trees and 0.1742 ha of protected forest
in Forest Division Jhansi with felling of 08 trees) for construction of 765 kV D/C LILO

Satana Gwalior transmission line by Power Grid Corporation of India Limited-reg.

Ref: Letter no. 2393/11-C-FP/UP/TRANS/ 22022/2016 dated 24th May 2017
Sir,

In reference to your above mentioned letter where approval for above referred forest land
diversion proposal was sought; I have been directed to convey following shortcomings of the proposal
for necessary rectification:

1. The details of area calculation uploaded as additional document in part I is not based on
approved RoW for 765 kV S/C of 64 mts width. This issue need clarification and rectification.
Uploaded Gazette notifications of forest land have not been certified by the concerned DFO.
Joint inspection report of Forest Division Orai shows existence of 63 trees whereas
enumeration list in part II shows 14 trees only.

4. (a) The site inspection report of DFO Orai does not clarify issues regarding violation of FCA
1980.

(b) The site inspection report of DFO Jhansi does not specify legal status of forest land

proposed for diversion.

5. NOC from NHAI/SPWD (owners of the land) for proposed forest land for diversion for Forest
Division, Jhansi and Orai have not been provided with the proposal.

6. The certificate regarding “Van Swaroop” forest land for Forest Division Orai has not been
provided with the proposal.

7. The proposal has been submitted without submission of abstract of enumeration of trees &

poles existing on forest land and abstract of enumeration of trees & poles required for felling.

Therefore, the proposal is hereby placed under EDS category for rectification/revision of the

same as per the observations made above in point wise manner.

Encl: As mentioned above.

Yours faithfully,

\

(Brijendra Swaroop)
Conservator of Forest(C)




Copy to:
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Secretary (Forests), Department of Forests, Government of UP, Bapu Bhavan, Lucknow-226001
Conservator of Forests, Bundelkhand Circle, Department of Forests, Government of UP, Jhansi.
Divisional Forest Officer, Department of Forest, Government of UP, Jhansi.

Divisional Forest Officer, Department of Forest, Government of UP, Orai.
Chief Manager, Power Grid Corporation of India Limited, H.NO.A-13,Balaji Greens Colony, Main

' _Filter Road, Bahar Datia Gate, Jhansi.

&

" Technical Officer, Regional Office, MOoEF&CC, Lucknow for uploading on

www.forestclearance.nic.in and on regional office’s website.
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(Brijendra Swaroop)
Conservator of Forest(C)




